Benton County Surveyor’s Office

Jason W. Oberg, Deputy County Surveyor

Minnesota License No. 45872
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The East Quarter Corner of Section 30, Township 37 North, Range 28 West, Maywood Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1855
Original US General Land Office survey set a wood post at this location and bearing trees were recorded.
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1912
County Surveyor’s Record Book 2, on pages 442 and 443 and Record Book A, Map No. 18, shows a survey of Section 29 by Samuel S. Chute.  Corner is marked by an iron monument.  Survey gives a distance of 41.04 chains (2708.64 feet) to the SW corner and 40.09 chains (2645.94 feet) to the NW corner of Section 29.  Notes show a deflection angle of 0 degrees 46 minutes left, running south to north.

1944
County Engineer’s Notebook No. 162 contains a road survey for SAR 6 running from south to north on section line.  Corner is shown marked by a 2” hub set in center of road as a POT.  Fence line east is 2 feet north. Ties:
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Stationing gives distances of 2708.7 feet to the SE corner and 2644.9 feet to the NE corner.  Note: PI of 0-50’ left is 326.8 feet north of the ¼ corner.  Also notes show 1/16th corner being an iron sled shoe 1322.1 feet south of the NE corner, being 2.6 feet west of centerline.

No Date
County Surveyor’s Record Book 2, page 444, shows iron at corner.

1993
Sidney Williamson, LS 10918, found a 1” solid iron pin and replaced it with a cast iron monument.  Filed Certificate of Location (No. 227415) that shows a distance of 2677.26 feet to NE corner and 2676.97 feet to SE corner.

NOTE:Distances between 1912, 1944, and 1993 check within a foot between section corners, but the 1912 and 1944 distances would put the ¼ corner about 32 feet north of the 1993 position.  Needs further field checking.

2007
A rebar was found fitting Mr. Williamson’s distance north within 0.3 feet and south within 0.4 feet.  The 1944 ties were also found with the ties intersecting 33.87 feet north of the found rebar fitting north-south centerline and occupation to east and west. (Needs further checking)
2008
The County Surveyor’s Office searched and found the ties from the 1944 survey. The resulting corner position gives 2643.68 ft. to the NE Cor. and 2710.41 ft. to the SE Cor., which agrees with distances to same from 1912 and 1944 distances. Position falls 0.9’ east of centerline and agrees with tree lines to the east and west. The Surveyor accepts the position as re-established by 1944 ties to old School and Oak, as marking the obliterated position. Ties were updated.
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